

Message

From: Alefiya Jivajee [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=752D18B7818E4C3092F22A37E0B298D6-ALEFIYA JIV]
Sent: 2017-08-16 9:38:36 AM
To: Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: RE: Hi
Attachments: Market Account Definitions v3aj.docx

Please see updated definitions attached for your review.

Regards,
Alefiya

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: August 16, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: Hi

Hi Alefiya,

Just a few things:

- Market definitions – you should probably update and send to Susan as soon as you can as she needs for the Board Meeting
- Market F/S (June) – can you send to OEB
- Can you update RPP spreadsheet I want to attach with our proposal to Susan
- Did you hear anything from Luke with regards to the deposits?
-

Have a good day! Natalie